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NRR-DRMAPEm Resource

From: Hoc, HOO X
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 11:58 AM
To: Hoc, HOO X
Subject: Logbook Entry:  9/24/2019

Importance: High

Ops Officer : BRIAN P. SMITH  
Entry Date : 9/24/2019 - 11:49  
Entry Type : 50.72 LOGGED ONLY  
Notify Date - Time : 9/24/2019 - 11:33  
Event Date - Time : 9/24/2019 - 10:40 ()  
Site : TURKEY POINT  
Emergency Class : NON EMERGENCY  
—--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
"This is a 4-hour non-emergency notification to the NRC is being made on a notification to another 
government agency per 10 CFR 50.72(b)(2)(xi). 

"On September 23, 2019, at 1400 EST, a dead American Crocodile was identified in the Owner Controlled Area. 
The cause of death was not causal to plant operations. The Federal Fish and Wildlife Service and the Florida 
Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWCC) were notified on September 24, 2019 at 1040 EST. 

"The NRC Resident Inspector has been notified."  

Notified the R2DO (Desai) and Endangered species group (via email).  
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